
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT MANAGER {HYDRAULIC) 

J&K ECONOMIC RECONSTRUCTION AGENCY 
2nd Floor, JKPCC Building, Rail Head Complex Jammu, 180012 

Corrigendum no. 1 

Subject: Proposal for designing, printing a nd supply of Coffee Table Books. 
(TENDER NO : ERA/CE0/ 1420/Adm/4540) 

S.no As per proposal 
I Hard Case with Jacket Cover Matt 

Laminated I Perfect binding section sewing 
2 The total initia l period of contract wi ll be till 

one month after allotment. 
3 Bids submission date: 17.0 1.20 19 at 15.00 

Hrs 

Revised proposal 
Hard case with Jacket Cover Matt Laminated 
Binding with 2.5mm kappa board Galley 
The tota l init ia l period of contract wi ll be till two 
month after a llotment. 
Bids submission date: 23.0 1.20 19 at 15.00 Hrs 

Sd/­
PRO, J&K ERA Jammu 



I of Coffee Table Books for J&K ERA. 

S.no Queril-s 
As per proposal 

Rtply I Is thts book will be liard case Binding with 
Hard Case with Jacket Cover Matt 

Hard case with Jacket Cover Matt 2.5mm bppa board Galley or Perfect Binding 
Lnminated I Perfect binding section sewing 

laminated Binding with 2.5mm with section sewing? Kindly_ clarify pis. 
kappa board Galley 

2 14 :1: 9.5 (Landscape) is not economical cut size of 14 x 9.5 (Landscape) 14 x 9.5 (Landscape) inside pages, it should be 13.75 x 9.40, kindly 
confim1_Qis 

Reply to Proposers Query 

3 Scope of Work is only Designing, Printing or Designing, printing and supply of coffee Designing, printing including Conceptualization, Editing. Designing, layouting, table books Conceptualization, Editing. lay Printing, kindly clarify pis 
outing and supply of coffee table 
books 4 High Quality photographs will be provided by 
Allbaugh some stock of 

your departments or you want us to do on field 
photographs is available with this 

Digital photography? Kindly Confirm pis 
office but publisher/firm shall also 
have to take high quality 
~otographs. 

5 No. ofCop1es 200 IS very less being not cost Quantities: 200 Copies The proposal condition shall 
economical for your depanment, as in Print prevail 
econom1cs, the more you print like 1000+ copies, 
your cost per copy reduces considerably. Kindly 
reconfirm Quantity to quote_Qis. 

6 If Concept has to be created by us for your kind The theme will be achievements 
perusal, pis specify the T heme to us, so that we of J&K ERA in infrastructure 
can create our Concept note accordingly and development works 
designed Cover and few inside pages as per that 
theme only 

The total initial period of contract will be The total initial period of contract 7. For any Quality Project Execution Time.line~ 
till one month after allotment. will be till two month after should be minimum 120 to 150 days as 11 wdl 

require extensive research on any given theme. allotment. 

Kindly clarify_Q(s. . 
~ . o~ t:P.p.o\~ 

'· Lh 
· 1/c DPM, Transport 

~~ 
PRO, Kashmir PRO, Jammu 


	1361-Corr
	1361

